2/25/70

Dear Gary,

I've just gotten the two Batzner rpints from John, who, thoughtfully
{ probably as y-u heve elready exvlained), sent them certifisd, However, I find
myself wondering ebout the bill., It i= for'§§.00, for making two duplicstes of
what he was slready doing, #nd it i1s charged ss "time reguired faor printing”, He
a14 no* spend thet %ind of time making 2r exirs enny of esch of two prints he
was meking snywaye. I'm sending this to_you so you can compars with nia bill to -
youe If he hos sort of pro-rated, that ie onc toning, but if he hss chearged you
fer all the work he did snd tuen sdded this over end ebove that, for a negligible
coet in meteriesl and almeost no time, I thirk it is excessive. I hope tuis reachss
you before you pay ths bill he sends you sc¢ you c¢sn compare and do your own
thicking. I om not sugsesting thot Morey's oversll bill 1s excessive. That you
slone %ill be able to decide.

If I were to psy Morey right ewey, it would leave me with seven bucks
in nmy pocket, snd i mst heng into that in the event I heve to go to DC tais week,
So, I ash this of you: I'm sending you a copy of the bill, When you pey yours,
pey mine slso end I'11l er-dit your sccount with hat you pay. Unless 1 haar

- ;-otherwise from you, I'll credit you with the $6.00. I an not suggesting you get

" into a hassle or this, but I sm trying to keep you/us fowm being nosed. If he

18 charging you at the rate of tuis bidl, it #11l be a2 fantestic cherge. If, how-
ever, you esnnot pay promptly, plesse let me know i edietely. “ernsps Lil will have
gotten a peycheck by then #nd I'1ll be sble to send it fro: here.

4 hesty glence at tha pictures leads %o the belief they may provide
toe first ac.urete means of meassuring the distance batween JFK end JE so, very close
t» the imputed history of 399, which can be of some vslue,.

How nice 1t 19 of that super-Fosdick to report thst Betzner *“ecaught
several errors™ in the FPI report of interview I printed witnout tellinz us what
these errcrs are! N

If you'd like me to write e separete note of thanks to Betznar, let me
k¥no» en! I will, Utherwise, ple:se include my sincere thasnks with yours ani edd
my offer, esince there sre errors in the ¥FBI report; to get him a copy from the
srchives, with the proper stamp cr the back, for his om records. In this you
might 2lso ssk him to note the errors sn' the corrsctions to us, Some of %the error
is obvicus. The first victurs wes token well tefore the teglinning of the left
turn, en4 Betzner hed to run t~ t.e cerner to get the rext two. The second shows
not up te tae second fleor but includes tost little bit &t the cornere. 1t is nos
unreesoneble to sssume tuet tue IBI saw prints wt tie sheriff s ofiice snd phoned
Betzner, otherwise, Ded taey secn bim, :ither e% tie scene or-the Sherift's office,
they could have had tle negatives then. Vhet does not msake sense is the second
report, elmoet & nonth sfter the fuct, ssying thet B had mede his poll, not just
the three negztives, availsble for copying. Whet purpose is served bythe second
report {or, if we csn still leern, what did the FBI ssk?). It also says thet while
Betzner had promised to deliver the rdle the e.m. of 11/23, he did deliwer it or
1t wes pilciked up 11/22. If they hed the sheriff's copies svsileble, why thi- arest
heste? It ic possible B wes just conscienticus wnd delivered them, but thie 1s
neither stated nor indlicated...Dcean't make sense.

Sincerely,
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February 23, 1970

Mr. Gary Richard Schoener
Box 392 Mayo Hospital
Minneapolis, Minnesota 55455 . Certified- 818280

Dear Dick:

Herein are two prints eash of the two negatives of Mr, Betzner.

He and I watched our photographer, Mr. Jim Morey, make these

in our dark room. Mr, Morey said the negatives were overexposed
and he made several prints before deciding these were the best
exposure under the circumstances. Mr. Morey did not think any
further magnification would be justifiable. His bill for this is
enclosed.

I am sending one print each to Harold with Mr. Morey's separate
bill to him. Do hope that these will be of some value.

I showed the Betzner-F BI affidavit in Harold's book Photographic
Whitewash to Mr. Betzner. He caught several errors in it.

Sincerely,

John Nichols
cc: Harold (Cert 818281)
Mr. Morey



